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From: Laci Luig

To: Wells, Shelly, EMNRD

Subject: [EXTERNAL] nAPP2417870294 C-141 correction
Date: Monday, July 1, 2024 2:51:34 PM

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to
clicking on links or opening attachments.

Hi Shelly!!

[ just realized a small mistake (I hope it's small!!) on the Initial C-141 submitted today
for Incident nAPP2417870294. Was training my new counterpart on how to complete
these forms and realized we accidently missed checking the signature box for the
Initial Response.

Is there a way I can correct this on my end?

Thank you,

() COTERRA

Laci Luig | Environmental, Health & Safety Specialist

T:432.571.7810 | M: 432.208.3035 | laci.luig@coterra.com | www.coterra.com
Coterra Energy Inc. | 6001 Deauville Blvd., Suite 300N | Midland, TX 79706

Coterra Energy Inc. is the result of the merger of Cimarex Energy Co. and Cabot Oil & Gas Corporation
on October 1, 2021.

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the addressee or authorized to receive this
for the addressee, you must not use, copy, disclose or take any action based on this message or any information herein. If you
have received this message in error, please advise the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete this message.
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CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

CIMAREX ENERGY CO. 215099

6001 Deauville Blvd Action Number:

Midland, TX 79706 360207

Action Type:
[REPORT] Alternative Remediation Report (C-141AR)
CONDITIONS
Created By| Condition Condition
Date

scwells | None 7/1/2024
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